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Commonwealth Edison Company

ONE FIRST NATIONAL PLAZA % CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Address Reply to:

POST OFFICE BOX 767 H CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690

June 12, 1972

Mr. A. Giambusso
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Mr. Giambusso:

‘Subject: Cost-Benefit Analysis Report

Dresden 2 and_3, Dockets
50=~237 and é0-249 )

' As part of your letter of May 17 trans-—
mitting "Guide For Submission of Information on Cést
and Benefits...," you requested the submittal of such
information for Dresden 2 and 3 in 6 weeks of receipt
.0of the letter. -

We have initiated the preparation of this
~+ information both in-~house and by our contractor -but
f.. tiestimate that completion of the final report will-

" require about 30 additional days beyond the time in=-
‘dicated. Therefore, we hereby request an extension
of 30 days. of that due date for the filing of the
report. . :

Yours very truly,
— £
(%%[V TN ARE-

Byron O. Lee, Jx.
Assistant. to Presxdent






